
 
 

                         SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE 
                      RESOURCES AGENCY 

                                                                                                                 111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
                                                                                                                               PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
                                                                                                                      TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 

 
DATE:  21 December 2011 

ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Colette Scheermeyer 
OUR REF: 9/2/018/0043 

 

 

Prof. A.B. Smith 

Department of Archaeology 
University of Cape Town 

Private Bag X3 
Rondebosch 

7701 
 

Dear Prof. Smith 
 

PERMANENT EXPORT PERMIT: No. 80/11/11/002/52 
 

I attach as requested a permit for the export of samples from ten Later 

Stone Age skeletons, eight held at the Anatomy Department and two from 
the Department of Archaeology, University of Cape Town. We have noted 

the samples will be sent to Robert Friedman at the J. Craig Venter 
Institute in San Diego for analysis and dating. 

 
We wish you every success with the project. 

 
 

Yours sincerely 
 

 
 

 
 

Mrs Colette Scheermeyer 

SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

 
 

 


